FSA General Meeting Minutes December 6, 2021

I. Call to Order/Prayer 6:37

II. **Principal's Update** (Jessica for Misty Hade)

Progress reports can now be viewed on PowerSchool; Science and Social Studies progress reports should have come home with students. There was 95% parent participation for teacher conferences.

Advent parties will be Friday, December 17. Homeroom parents will drop off an activity and snack (due to COVID case increases). Homeroom parents will be notified. Registration opened on December 1st and the \$25 discount applies until the end of the month. The link is on the SLTE page (the website has been updated to reflect current school year).

Feedback about the website was provided by attendees. Requests were made to include a link for PowerSchool on the school website, and on the student registration form, to move the "new kindergarten student" section to before the other student information.

III. Treasurer's Report (Matt Edwards)

The teacher Christmas gift cards have been budgeted and are to be purchased. The executive group voted on purchasing a popcorn machine for ~\$350-400 and we have it here already.

The FSA family fee was accidentally left off of the beginning of the year; billing invoices have gone out. It's crucial that we get this money due to the \$5000 underfunding with the cancellation of the Green Par Tee.

The budget for new school equipment has been decreased to \$15000 (~\$8000 spent so far). Current fundraising projection for Green Gala is \$45000.

IV. Old Business

- A. Family Faith Family movie night on 12/19/2021. No sign-up, just show up!
- B. Scoreboard update Installation is scheduled for December 22 or 23rd in the morning!!!!!!!!!! The installers have looked at the gym and arrangements have been made with Father.
- C. Green Gala Tickets to be released soon and flyers should be printed within the next couple of days. The committee is seeking sponsors this week. They have submitted the gambling license for the Gala. 50/50 raffle will be \$20/ticket. 10 tickets to sell will be sent home with each family; at this point not sure if this will happen before Christmas.
- D. **Restaurant Night recap** AR workshop was \$58.00. Still working on December night (request out to Ben's Burgers), January 10th at Panda Express.

E. **Uniform Garage Sale** (Rachel Thomas) - most people on Facebook poll indicated January for preference. Rachel will ask Kendra to see if we have the meeting space to have the garage sale in tandem with the next FSA meeting on January 10th.

V. New Business

- A. **School board update** Tuition letter for 2022-2023 is out.
- B. Luau at St. Luke's Father Ken approved Luau for this summer; it will be held Saturday, August 6th. We are planning to have this be run by middle school parents. We'll start with feelers for event chairs on the Facebook page. We will need to be creative for fundraising due to the timing and style of the event not the traditional auction.
- VI. Adjournment/Prayer 7:22